

INFO

A storyteller living amongst the corn with his lovely wife and three children. Since 1998 I've worked as a professional designer, developer, producer, director, illustrator, cartoonist and writer... my work has been used on toys, show presentations, stage design, comics, packaging, merchandise and apparel.

EDUCATION:

Grace College and Seminary

B.S., Graphic Design

1994 – 1998

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Creative/Media Director at Grace Community Church

May 2012 – June 2020

- Responsible for all visual elements (print, web, video, stage, packaging, etc).
- Produce services in 2 venues simultaneously, weekly for a collective audience of approximately 2500 people.
- Manage/Schedule volunteer staff of about 50 individuals.

Art Director Web Services at Round 2, LLC

November 2008 – May 2012

- Designed, developed and maintained multiple company web/social media sites.
- Created brand identities through conceptual, logo and packaging design.
- Worked closely with vendors to create both digital and print marketing materials.

Web Designer at The Tire Rack

February 2007 – November 2008

- Worked with team to adjust sites to meet our varied customer needs.
- Contributed creative input to new campaigns.
- Researched fresh ways to present products to customers.

Creative/Marketing Director at Great Lakes RV center, LLC

July 2006 – February 2007

- Maintained existing web site.
- Developed new site to meet the needs of the direct/wholesale market.
- Re-designed parent site to better serve the needs of the customer.

Art Director at Whitman publications

March 2004 – July 2006

- Art Director for HealthKeepers Magazine (Nationally Distributed Publication).
- Orchestrated development of campaigns for various clients.
- Designed a wide variety of projects, ranging from print to web.

Webmaster at Grace college

September 2002 – February 2004

- Worked side-by-side with the Director of Publications to achieve overall continuity.
- Streamlined the look and feel of the site.
- Accomplished a solid architecture for a multi-level site.

SPECIALTIES:

Adobe Creative Suite (CC) • Manga Studio • FinalCut Pro X • ProPresenter • HTML • CSS • Dreamweaver

portfolio and/or references available upon request